
DECLASSIFIED B Y 65179dmh/ksr/naj 

OS 10-02-200? 

FW37.txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 F T H O M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
S u b j e c t : FW: 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 7 - 2 0 2 0 : 3 2 : 0 9 . 5 6 5 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 7 - 2 0 2 0 : 3 2 : 0 9 . 5 6 5 
X - F o l d e r : sent i t e m s 
X - T e x t : 2959 

O E C R E T / / O R C O N , N O F O R N 
R E C O R D x x x x x 

Valeri e : 

b 5 

] Y o u r t h o u g h t s . 

Juli e 

1 b 6 
J b 7 C 

S P A R E T 
R E C O R D 315 

A n y t h o u g h t s ? 

Page 1 

b2 
b5 
b7E 



FW37.txt 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN-I'S-llietàSSIFIED 

S jFI 

FW4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3PTHi)MA§ 
Subject: FW: 
Sent: 2005-02-09 20:22:59.356 
Date: 2005-02-09 20:22:59.356 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\servi ceofnslgui dance[1].wpd" 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 707 

be 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

In accord with your sentiments, I had written this email t 
guidance (which you needn't look at now since she hasn't) 

-Original Message . . . . 
From J ~ 1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . February 0 9 . 2005 12:22 PM 
To:| 
Subject: 

when I sent her the 

iruary 0 9 , 

I (OGC) (FBI) 

he 
hlC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J I I I put a hard 
copy in your box. 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIJI -IS-- lUf GLAS S-I-FIED 

DATE IO--02 - 2.0.07 - B ¥ -65179dÄ/fe sx ./maj 

f y ; 3 . t x t b e 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / r N = l I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N l I & / 

T o : / 0 = F B I / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
S u b j e c t : fyi 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 4 - 2 1 2 0 : 1 5 : 1 7 . 3 9 2 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 4 - 2 1 2 0 : 1 5 : 1 7 . 3 9 2 
X - F o l d e r : D e l e t e d I t e m s 
X - S t a t u s : D 
X - T e x t : 9 9 3 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

J u l i e , A s p e r o u r c o n v e r s a t i o n r e g a r d i n g ^ 
l e g i s l a t i o n , s e e b e l o w . 

ocjflinal Mfìssarifì 
F r o m : I 
S e n t : r 

T o : I 

( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
rifimr fìnri I I L ¿ O U b 4 : 0 9 PM 

I Cocci ( F B I ) 
C c : I I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : T y T 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

c o m m e n t i n g on n e w N S L 

he 
hie 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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H I 

Kir'jm'mmrmwmwtKimt) 
HERE'Il' '"I'S"" OTC'LJIS SX'FIED 
DATE 10- 02 - 2'007""BY'"S5T7S difli'/ 

F Y I I O B p o l i c y . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N l 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C K 
T o : [no data] 
S u b j e c t : FYI - IOB p o l i c y 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 4 - 0 7 1 9 : 4 6 : 4 5 . 0 6 0 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 4 - 0 7 1 9 : 4 6 : 4 5 . 0 6 0 
X - F o l d e r : iob m a t t e r s 
X - T e x t : 1770 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

T h i s is t h e c u r r e n t IOB policy: 

O G C will be i s s u i n g official g u i d a n c e to reflect t h e p r i n c i p l e s set forth a b o v e 
s h o r t l y . 

b 6 

•b7C 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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M>L IWFORKâTIOM CONTAINED 

HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DÀTE... .1.0.- 0.2- .2 S 0.7... .BY... .6.51.7.9 drnh/ls s. r./aaj. 

FYIneedforpracti calimplementation txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CNi I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNH | 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTH6MA5 
Subject: FYI - need for practical implementation of policy of federal expressing of 
NSLs 
Sent: 2005-08-09 16:13:54.140 
Date: 2005-08-09 16:13:54.140 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2047 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - I've heard from the field that 

b 7 D 
•b7E 

So I just wanted to give you the heads up on this issue and let you know that I intend 
to delve into it so that w e make this policy solve the problems that exist but not 
create any new o n e s . 

1 
b 6 

intend to canvass 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 b7E 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN' • • T S • • • OTGMS 3TFIED 

DATE 

FYIneedforpracti cali mplementati o n 2 . t x t ^ r 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S J J D 

From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = J F T H O M A S b 7 C 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
S u b j e c t : FYI - need for practical i m p l e m e n t a t i o n o f p o l i c y o t teaerai e x p r e s s i n g o f 
N S L s 
Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 0 8 - 0 9 1 6 : 3 1 : 0 8 . 7 8 2 
Date: 2 0 0 5 - 0 8 - 0 9 1 6 : 3 1 : 0 8 . 7 8 2 
X - F o l d e r : sent i t e m s 
X - T e x t : 2 5 5 1 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

] AW i wrungi ' 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Julie 

F r o m ) l(OGC) (FBI) _ h 7 C 
Sent: luesday, A u g u s t U y , 2UUb 12:14 PM ' ^ 
T o : T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : FYI - need for practical i m p l e m e n t a t i o n o f p o l i c y o f federal e x p r e s s i n g o f 
N S L s 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

FYI - I've heard from the field that in certain cases.F 

So I just w a n t e d to give you t h e h e a d s up on t h i s i s s u e and let you know t h a t I i n t e n d 
to d e l v e into it so t h a t w e m a k e t h i s p o l i c y solve t h e p r o b l e m s t h a t exist but not 
c r e a t e any new o n e s . 

Page 1 b7E 
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FYIneedforpracti cal i mpl ementati o n 2 . txt b 7 C 

E T i n t e n d to c a n v a s s 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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DECLASSIFIED BY 65179dioh/k3£/ma;j 

OH 10-02-2007 

G C C a p r o n i s R E V I S E D S S C I Q F R S l . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N 1 j — 3 

F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / Ç N 3 I 

T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N A 1/0=FBI/OU=FIRST -, -
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E ° 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J £ I ü i m i L / 0 = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E b 7 C 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J | 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
R:BNI IP/RN=BFRTPTFNTC;/RMJ FO=FRT/N I I=FTBST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

group/cn=recipients/cr| | 
S u b j e c t : GC C a p r o n i ' s KLVISLU s s c i Q F R S 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 4 - 1 9 1 4 : 0 2 : 1 2 . 4 8 4 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 4 - 1 9 1 4 : 0 2 : 1 2 . 4 8 4 
X-Fol der: D e l e t e d I t e m s 
X - S t a t u s : D 
X - T e x t : 3557 

A C C E P T 
R E C O R D NSIGs; N S L s 

My c o m m e n t s --

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Èj^^^j^^j^ÊSSâûÊi 

X o s r t (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , April 18, 2006 4 : 2 1 PM _ J J O 

T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI); T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) I b 7 C 
Page 1 b7E 



n r r a n m m cPPVTCPnCCrTOUPCl tvt ( 

rrRTVl IrpGC^ (FBI); | |(OGC) (FBI); 

I I(OGC) (FBI) 1 1 

Subject: FW: GC Caprorn s REVISED SSCI QFRS 

RECORD NSIGs; NSLs 

Valeri e : 

Here are the answers to your QFR's with our answers to the questions you had 
i ncorporated 
into the answers. I think that OCA w a n t s this by the end of the w e e k . 

I 1 l 1 b 6 

| |who has been working this for you w i t h | | must go into knee "h7C 
surgery t o m o r r o w , so| |will fill in for him if you should want more changes. 

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room | . J . 
STU III: (207*1 J . 
Unclassified rvfivTl | 
Secure Fax: (202)1 | 

DECLÂ^ 

LOM: Multiple^Sgncces 
D E C L A S S I B 
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ALL INF OEKft.TI.OH... .C.QHTAIHED 

HERE.IS....IS....lJlC.ykS.SIFIEI5 
DATE....10 -0 2 - 2007... BY.... 6.517 9 dsflj/fe s E /aaj. 

G C Q u e s t i o n s R e W a s h P o s t A r t 2 . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=1FTHOMAS b 6 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C ^ |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST "L^nr 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I ' L 

S u b j e c t : GC Q u e s t i o n s Re W a s h Post A r t (6 Nov 0 5 ) 
Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 8 1 3 : 5 6 : 1 1 . 8 4 3 
Date: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 0 8 1 3 : 5 6 : 1 1 . 8 4 3 
X - F o l d e r : sent i t e m s 
X - T e x t : 4 6 7 8 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

A w o r k in p r o g r e s s . Julie 
pr-in-inal M p c ^ o p 

From: | K O G C ) ( F B I ) 
Sent: m e s a a y , N o v e m o e r u o , 2005 8:49 A M 
T o : T H O M A S . JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
C C | |(OGC) (FBI);| |(OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : GC Q u e s t i o n s Re W a s h Post A r t Nov 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D •, ^ 
N O N - R E C O R D ^ 

Julie --

Per y o u r request t h i s m o r n i n g , here are t h e q u e s t i o n s t h a t I d r a f t e d y e s t e r d a y 
a f t e r n o o n . 

b 5 
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GCQuestionsReWashPostArt2.txt 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 3 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

M R E M - •IS- - OTG LAS SIFIED-

DATE • • • -1-0 • - 0- 2-- 2 0 0-7- • • B ¥ -651.79 dati/Js s c./aaj • 

H E L P S U g g G S t i o n s f o r n o n d i t:rlncnrpprn\n cin 1-V1-
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E m n i l D / r m - d ^ t d t c m t c / r J I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | 
T o : [no data] 1 1 D / L 

S u b j e c t : H E L P P P P P P P P P P P P P P P - s u g g e s t i o n s for w h y w e w o u l d w a n t a n o n - d i s c l o s u r e 
p r o v i s i o n in an NSL 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 1 3 1 4 : 4 9 : 3 7 . 3 0 6 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 1 3 1 4 : 4 9 : 3 7 . 3 0 6 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 1 6 6 1 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

T h a n k s 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 b7E 



ALI INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE""10- 02 -2 007"" BY'' 6517 9 dmli /& s r Jmsy 

he 
HouseJudi ci aryCri meSubcommi t t e e . txt b 7 C 

From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E f^PniiP/rM=PFrTPTFMT<;/rM=l I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N l I 
To: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J FTHOMAS 
Subject: House Judiciary C r i m e S u b c o m m i t t e e Patriot Reauthorization Heairng on NSLs 
Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 1 7 20:05:32.733 
Date: 2 0 0 5 - 0 5 - 1 7 20:05:32.733 
X - F o l d e r : O C A 
X - T e x t : 3 0 2 1 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I've given t h i s t o | w h o m I've designated my Congressional c o o r d i n a t o r . I 
have shared t h i s with P C ^ T * ! ™ " ^ |will back him u p . b 6 

h 7 
C o o r d i n a t i n g all o f our stuff with short d e a d l i n e s among a v a i l a b l e staff is not a l w a y s 
easy here in N S L P T U , but w e will t a k e care o f t h i s as a l w a y s . 

S i n c e T |"is leaving in 6 w e e k s , I am w e e n i n g him o f f o f Congressional m a t t e r s so that 
w e havfi Sl seem!ess t r a n s i t i o n . 

National se 
FBI HQ Room 
STU III: (2 

Law Policy and T r a i n i n g Unit 

T5L_ 
U n c l a s s i f i e d Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 

l 

Ori gi nal 
C a p r o n i , 
T u e s d a y 

M e s s a g e 
V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Mav 17. 2005 3 : 2 1 PM 

l(OGC) (FBI) 

From: 
S e n t ; 

T o : r |(OGC) (FBI) r 
Cc: TH6MA5, 3ULIE P. (OGC) (FBI);I I(OCA) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: House Judiciary C r i m e S u b c o m m i t t e e Patriot Reauthorization Heairng on 

(OCA) (FBI) 

h 2 

he 
hlC 

he 
hlC 

NSLs 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Just when w e t h o u g h t it w a s safe: another h e a r i n g . 

be 
hlC 

is m e e t i n g with DOJ today to get a bette sense o f w h a t exactly DOJ w a n t s . She'll 
let us know w h a t she l e a r n s . 

-Ori gi nal Message-

Page 1 b7E 



JouseJudi ci aryCri meSubcommi t t e e . t x t 
(OCA) (FBI) 
3:06 PM 

T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : H o u s e J u d i c i a r y C r i m e S u b c o m m i t t e e Patriot R e a u t h o r i z a t i o n H e a i r n g on N S L s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Please a d v i s e re y o u r a v a i l a b i l i t y . We'll need to get t e s t i m o n y o v e r to DOJ by t h e end 
o f t h e w e e k at t h e l a t e s t . T h a n k s , 

Special Counsel 
O f f i r p n f r n n n r p ^ i n n a l A f f a i r s , 0 

1 1 b 6 

b 7 C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

H E R E M - •IS- - OTG LAS SIFIED-

DATE • • • -1-0 • - 0- 2-- 2 0 0-7- • • B ¥ -651.79 dalî/Jî s. c./aaj • 

Howtoreporti n g I O B s . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N l I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r.ani IP /<~M—P TPTPMTQ /<~M— I PTHOMAQ • /N^FRT/NI I^PTPQT 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R Q U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C M I 
S u b j e c t : How do you w a n t us to be reporting I O B s w h e r e FBI "is not at fault RIGHT NOW? 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 1 4 1 6 : 3 4 : 5 4 . 3 7 5 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 1 4 1 6 : 3 4 : 5 4 . 3 7 5 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 594 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

c h a n c e to draft 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ÄLL IMFOBIÎÀTIÛN CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10 - 02 - 2'007 BY 65179dull'"fk s r /maji 

Howtoreporti n g I O B s l . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 F T H O M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/f[M-1 rTUHMfl T 
To: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
Subject: How do you 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 1 6 2 1 : 3 9 : 2 5 . 7 0 4 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 1 6 2 1 : 3 9 : 2 5 . 7 0 4 
X - F o l d e r : sent items 
X - T e x t : 1073 

= r i MUrixiNXj i r\M i i v l ijKuur/ i 
IRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R Q U P / C N = R E r i P I E N T S / C N J 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = T ^ I 
• you w a n t us to be reporting IOBs w h e r e FBI i 

] / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T 

is not at fault RIGHT NOW? 
•b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

] Process as n o r m a l . 

Original M e s s a n e 
From: I ICOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , March 14, 200b 11:35 AM 
To: THOMAS, nil TF F. (OCT) (FBI) 
cc: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject* H£>W d£> ydu w a n t us to be reporting IOBs w h e r e FBI is not at fault RIGHT 
NOW? 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Julie. I w a s told b v f 

- have you had a chance to draft t h e letter 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL IWFOBBATIOW CONTAINED 

HERE IN 15 UNCLAS 5IFIED 

DATE 10- 02 -2 007 B Y 65179dull /k s r /maj 

Howtoreporti n g I O B s 2 . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 F T H O M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R Q L l E Z C L U f i t f I P I E N T S / C N ] I O = F B l / O U = F I R S T b 6 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I 1 -,7 
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

] PfY>Cê55 â5 h ô N H â l . 

b 5 

Qri rii nal M e s s a n e 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , March 14, 2UUb 11:35 A M 
T o : thcimaq m i tp p r 0 G C ) (FBI) 
Cc: [ (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject! H£>W d£> ydu w a n t us to be reporting I O B s w h e r e FBI is not at fault RIGHT 
NOW? 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

|- have you had a c h a n c e to draft t h e l e t t e r . 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL IMF ORBATI OH CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10 -0 2 - 2ü07 B Y 65179<Mh/Jî3J:/saj 

I m p r o p e r f o r m N S L . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = l 1 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R Q U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = | | -u/r 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/ CN=RFRTPTFNTS/CN=1 I- I W M A * J :/()=\-W IVnU=FTRST U ° 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = r ~ I / P = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E hl C 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | |

 1 1 

S u b j e c t : I m p r o p e r f o r m NSL 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 1 0 - 2 0 1 2 : 5 2 : 5 4 . 3 1 1 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 1 0 - 2 0 1 2 : 5 2 : 5 4 . 3 1 1 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 863 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL IMF ORBATI OM CONTAINED 

HEREIN 13 UI'JCLASSIFIED 

DATE•"20-0 2- 2007 " B Y " 65179Sli/is r/aaj 

I m p r o p e r f o r m N S L l . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 F T H 0 M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S ^ 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | I & ° 
Subjec t : I m p r o p e r form NSL ' ' b 7 C 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 1 0 - 2 0 2 1 : 1 3 : 2 7 . 7 5 5 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 1 0 - 2 0 2 1 : 1 3 : 2 7 . 7 5 5 
X - F o l d e r : Sent I t e m s 
X - T e x t : 1169 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

O K 

-Oprrinal M p ^ s h p -
F r o m : I H ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Sent: F r i d a y , O c t o b e r 2 0 , 200b 8:53 A M Db 
T o : T H O M A S . JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) _ h 7 f 
Cc: I l(OGC) (FBI);| 1(OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : i m p r o p e r Torm NSL 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN-IS-OTCLàSSIFIED 

DATE.... 10- 0 2-™2-007-B¥-.6517SrIm3s /S s £• /m&j 

i m p r o p e r N S L c o l 1 ecti o n . txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r:pniip/rM=PFrTPTFMTc/rM=| I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ | 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r;pniiP/rM=PFrTPTFMT<;/rM=FtlI Al I J I» ;ilJFRT/nii=FTP<;T -^f 

A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 F T H O M A S : / Q = F B I / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E b 7 C 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=j l/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = r ~ I 
S u b j e c t : i m p r o p e r NSL coI lection 
Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 2 2 1 9 : 0 4 : 4 7 . 6 8 9 
Date: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 2 2 1 9 : 0 4 : 4 7 . 6 8 9 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 1482 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL IKFORHATIOM CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

i m p r o p e r N S L c o l l e c t i o n l . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r;BniiP/rN=BFrTPTFNT<;/rNl I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cfl1 | 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N j |;/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=Flky I AL3M1N1^ IKATIVE b 6 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J FTHOMAS: /Q=FBiy UU=l-lkb> I A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E ' 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N f ]/U=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P/ CN =R ECIPIENTS/Ch| f 
S u b j e c t : i m p r o p e r N S L L T C T T 5 C T T o n 
Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 2 2 1 9 : 2 3 : 3 1 . 0 7 7 
Date: 2 0 0 5 - 1 1 - 2 2 1 9 : 2 3 : 3 1 . 0 7 7 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 3579 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

-Original M P ^ a n P -
From: I I (WF) (FBI) 
Sent: TuP<;dav. N n v p m h p r iT. 7005 2:17 PM 
T o : | \(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I r p s n CFBI); T H Q M A 5 . JULIE F., (OGC) (FBI) ;l tb.a 
( O G C ) ( F S T T n t O G C ) (FBI);| 1 (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : Kt: i m p r o p e r NSL c o l l e c t i o n D / L . 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: luesday, N o v e m b e r ¿1, 2o05 2:05 PM 
T o : FRT AI i rnr^ 
Cc: I (FBI); T H O M A S , 
(OGC) (reTTTl IfOGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : i m p r o p e r NSL c o l l e c t i o n 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 b7E 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ;| | 

b 6 

b 7 C 



i mproperNSLcol1ecti onl.txt 
N O N - R E C O R D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D b 5 

he 
S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D b 7 C 
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ALL IMF ORBATI OH CONTAINED 

H E R E I N IS UNCLASSIFIED 

BATE "10-0 2- 200?" BY""65179'diOi/Is z/aaj 

i m p r o p e r N S L c o l 1 e c t i o n 4 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E c o m ID/RM=PFRTPTFMT<;/RMJ 1 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C n 1 1 
T o : [no d a t a ] 
S u b j e c t : i m p r o p e r N S L c o l l e c t i o n 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 4 - 0 4 1 9 : 1 6 : 2 4 . 4 2 2 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 4 - 0 4 1 9 : 1 6 : 2 4 . 4 2 2 
X - F o l d e r : D e l e t e d I t e m s 
X - S t a t u s : D 
X - T e x t : 2 1 6 7 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

J W e real Iy d o h o p e t o c o m e u p w i t h a p o l i c y v e r y 

b6 
b7C 

s h o r t l y - w e a r e in t h e a r a m i n g s t a g e . 

- - - n r i m n a l M p c ^ o p D b 

1: I 1 ( O G C ) ( F B I ) b7C 
T u e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 2 2 , 2 0 0 5 2 : 0 5 PM 

-Ori m nal M p c ^ o p 

F r o m 
S e n t : 
T o : FRT Ai i r n r c 

C c : I I ( O G C ) (FBI); T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) (FBI); 
( O G C ) C F B I J ; | 1 ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : i m p r o p e r N S L c o l l e c t i o n 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D b 5 

be 
hlC 
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ALL IÏJF ORBATI OH CONTAINED 

HEFE-IW- • • • 13 • • • OTC-L&S-S-I FIED 

I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d h v r T s Q . t v t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 1 j — I • b 6 

F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ | b l C 

T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V e £ À P R Ô N I ; Y Ô = F B l / O U = F I R S T 

A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 

S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 4 9 : 4 8 . 7 3 9 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 4 9 : 4 8 . 7 3 9 
X - F o l d e r : D e l e t e d I t e m s 
X - S t a t u s : D 
X - T e x t : 3 9 9 0 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : | ~

rl u 2 : 38 PM b 6 
T o : T ( O G C ) ( F B I ) b 7 c 

c c : T H Ô M À 5 , 1 U L T E F . '(FBI) D / U 

S u b j e c t : FW: I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

i 1 b 2 

I t e n d t o a g r e e w i t h J u l i e . I d o n ' t t h i n k I e v e r s a w t h e m e m o l I h o w e v e r . ' k 7 E 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
F r o m : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T h u r s d a y , M a r c h 2 3 , 2 0 0 6 2 : 1 7 PM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

w o u l d n o t g i v e h e r t h e memof 

J u l i e 
O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 

F r o m : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) Jo2 
S e n t : T h u r s d a y , M a r c h 2 3 , 2 0 0 6 9 : 5 2 A M 
T o : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D b l C 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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Informationrequested byCTS9.txt 

J u l i e , 

W h a t do you t h i n k ? 

V C 

Qrininal M P s s a h p 
From: I l ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 IIIUI b>Udy , ividl Lll ¿ S , ¿UUb 9 : 4 8 A M 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I got a call t o d a y froml I now a s s i g n e d to C T S . 

T h a n k s . 

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

DATE 10-02-200? B Y 65179da3i/S3E/ma3 

Informati on r e q u e s t e d b y C T S . txt -, c 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E ftPniiP/rN=PFrTPTFNT<;/rNl I D b 

From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N l I , b 7 C 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I ; / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 4 : 4 8 : 1 6 . 2 6 4 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 4 : 4 8 : 1 6 . 2 6 4 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 1 7 3 1 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I got a call today f r o m f 

T h a n k s . 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

now assigned to CTS J 
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IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE " " 1Ö - 0 2-2 0 0 ?" " BY" ' 65179dïiiïï /k s r /majt 

I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u G s t e d b y C T S l . t x t 
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
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 1 6 : 4 6 . 2 1 9 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 1 6 : 4 6 . 2 1 9 
X - F o l d e r : sent i t e m s 
X - T e x t : 2785 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Jul i e 
Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 

From: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T h u r s d a y , March 2 3 , 2006 9:52 A M 
T o : T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : FW: I n f o r m a t i o n requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Juli e , 

W h a t do you t h i n k ? 

V C 

-Orininal M p ^ s h p -

From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Ihursday, March l i , 2UUb 9 : 4 8 A M 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
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
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khi INFOKHÄ.TIOM COWTÂIÎ-IED 

HEREIN 13 UI'JCLÀSSIFIED 

Informati on requestedbyCTSlO.tvt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/RN=RFCTPTFNTS/(~N| I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CFTI I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: Information requested by CTS concerning NSLs 
Sent: 2006-03-23 19:49:48.739 
Date: 2006-03-23 19:49:48.739 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 3990 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
b5 

b7E 

Original Message 
From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: / h n r ^ v M.rrh ¿mfi 2 : 38 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) D T ° 

ce: THÔMÀ5, 1ULTE F. (ÔTTJ '(FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: FW: Information requested by CTS concerning NSLs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I tend to agree with Julie. I don't think I ever 

h 2 

saw the memol I however. b 7 E 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T h u r s d a y , March 23, 2006 2:17 PM 
To: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Information requested by CTS concerning NSLs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

wnnlH nnt nH \/P hpr thp mpmni 

Julie 
Original Message 

From: C A P R O N I , VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T h u r s d a y , March 23, 2006 9:52 AM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Information requested by CTS concerning NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 b7E 



Informati on requestedbyCTSlO.txt 

Juli e , 

W h a t do you t h i n k ? 

V C 

^ - i M n r r ^ r m fip n i n n I 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
:: 'Thursday, March ¿J, ¿W> 9-Sent: Thursday, March 2J, ¿UUk 9 : 4 8 A M b7C 

T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n requested by CT S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

T nnt a rail tnHav frn.nl I nnw accHnn^H tn CT^ 

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

HERE IH ...IS... IMC.l?À3 SI F.IE.D 

DATE 10- 02 -2. 007... B Y . 65173dah/k sr/maß 

I n f o r m a t i on r e q u e s t e d b y C T S 2 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 1 6 : 4 6 . 2 1 9 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 1 6 : 4 6 . 2 1 9 
X - F o l d e r : s e n t i t e m s 
X - T e x t : 2 7 8 5 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

T w n u l H n o t ni V P h p r t h p MPTN J J 

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

W h a t d o y o u t h i n k ? 

V C 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : K O P I S T A N S K Y , P A T R I C E I . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T h u r s d a y , M a r c h 2 3 , 2 0 0 6 9 : 4 8 A M 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
c c : T H O M A S , J U L I E F . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

T n o t a rail t n d a v frnml I n o w a s s i n n e H t n CTs f 

Page 1 b7E b5 
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Informati on reauestedbvCTS2.txt 

T h a n k s . 

b5 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 



ALL INFORMATIOH CONTAINED 

HERETI-IS-lWCLàSSTFIED 

DATE 10- 0-2 - 2' 08-7 •-3Y--6 5119 ÛBfafk Si -fmstj 

Informati on r e q u e s t e d b y C T S 4 . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 F T H 0 M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E ^ ^ N I I P / < ~ M — P T P T P M T Q / J ~ M — I F T H O M A Q 

T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E KRnilP/rN=RFriPIENTS/CIS| f Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T & ° 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N j | ^ b 7 C 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 2 1 : 2 9 . 4 9 3 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 2 1 : 2 9 . 4 9 3 
X - F o l d e r : sent i t e m s 
X - T e x t : 2147 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

be 
bic 

T h i s q u e s t i o n should have gone to m e f i r s t , not V a l e r i e . I p r o m i s e y o u , I could have 
a n s w e r e d i t . 

Juli e 

t-in-ir>a1 M 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: Ihursday, March L i , 2UUt> 9 : 4 8 A M 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) - b 6 
cc: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) blC 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I got a call t o d a y fronl I now a s s i g n e d to C T S J I 

T h a n k s 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

b 5 

be 
bic 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 b7E 



ALL IMFORKÂTIOH CONTAINED 

DATE 10-02-2007 BY 65179diah/ksr/maji 

I n f o r m â t ! on r e q u e s t e d b y C T S 5 . i~vt -, a 

From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E ^ p r > l ip/*"m-pc*"tdtiimtc I D b 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C W h l C 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J > I H U M A ^ 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 2 4 : 3 7 . 6 0 2 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 2 4 : 3 7 . 6 0 2 
X - F o l d e r : D e l e t e d I t e m s 
X - S t a t u s : D 
X - T e x t : 2736 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I sent it to her b e c a u s e she w a s in t h e m e e t i n g with| ¡the o t h e r day and w o u l d b 6 
have known t h e c o n t e x t in which|"" (received t h e i n T o r m a t i o n from her and w h e t h e r b 7 C 
she i n t e n d e d t h a t C T S p i c k up on I T . A n a you w e r e not t h e r e . O t h e r w i s e , I w o u l d not 
have i n i t i a l l y sent it to h e r . 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: M ^ h 2 £ O E 2 : 2 l P M 
T O : I l(OGC) (FBI) 
cc: r I UMlf (FBI) b 7 C 
S u b j e c t : R E : I n f o r m a t i o n requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

T h i s q u e s t i o n should have gone to m e f i r s t , not V a l e r i e . I p r o m i s e y o u , I could have 
a n s w e r e d i t . 

Juli e 

ir-in-inal ^ g 

I Q G C ) (FBI) , „ 
Sent: T h u r s a a y , March 2 3 , 200b 9 : 4 8 A M D / L 
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

got a call today fromf I n o w a s s i g n e d to C T S F 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
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b 5 

b 6 

1 1 b 7 C 

Thanksl I 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL II'JF0P1IATIOU CONTAIfJED 

HEREIN IS UIiC LAS SIFIED 

DATE' 1Ö-0 2 - 2007• • BY" "65179 diûi/Jï s r /ma j 

Informât!onrequestedbyCTS6.txif • -, 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E ip/rM-pcrTOTCMTc/rJ I £>b 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cf] b 7 C 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J\- IHUMA^ 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 2 4 : 3 7 . 6 0 2 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 2 4 : 3 7 . 6 0 2 
X - F o l d e r : D e l e t e d I t e m s b 6 
X - S t a t u s : D 
X - T e x t : 2736 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 7 C 

I sent it to her b e c a u s e she w a s in t h e m e e t i n g w i t h | |the o t h e r day and w o u l d 
have known t h e c o n t e x t in w h i c h T ¡received t h e i n T o r m a t i o n from her and w h e t h e r 
she i n t e n d e d t h a t C T S p i c k up on i t . A n d you w e r e not t h e r e . O t h e r w i s e , I w o u l d not 
have i n i t i a l l y sent it to h e r . 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: -rh..,^^, M ^ h 2 : 2 1 PM 
T o : J I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: | | CUWJj (FBI) 
S u b je cr ! kt! irilurWdtion requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

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

t-i^-i^l 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
sent: T h u r s d a y , March 2 d , 2UUb 9 : 4 8 A M 
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

1 nnw acdrinpH ïn CT* 

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

HEBEIM IS UNCLASSIFIED 

Informati on r e q u e s t e d b y C T S 7 . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E F^ROUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/RN=IFTHOMAS 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r;pniiP/rM=PFrTpiENTS/CN=| H / 0 = F B l / O U = F I R S T b 6 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 3 0 : 1 2 . 0 6 7 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 3 0 : 1 2 . 0 6 7 
X - F o l d e r : sent i t e m s 
X - T e x t : 3027 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I u n d e r s t a n d y o u r r e a s o n . 

Orininal M P ^ a n P 
From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Ihursday, March 23, 2U06 2:25 PM b 7 C 
T o : T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : RE: I n f o r m a t i o n requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I sent it to her b e c a u s e she w a s in t h e m e e t i n g wi th| lthe o t h e r day and w o u l d 
have known t h e c o n t e x t in w h i c l i ^ (received t h e i n t o r m a t i o n from her and w h e t h e r b o 
she i n t e n d e d t h a t C T S p i c k up on i t . A n a you w e r e not t h e r e . O t h e r w i s e , I w o u l d not b 7 C 
have i n i t i a l l y sent it to h e r . 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T h u r s d a y , March 2 3 , 2006 2 : 2 1 PM 
TO: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I ITOGC7 (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : Kb: i n T o r m a t i o n requested by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

he 
hlC 

he 

T h i s q u e s t i o n should have gone to m e f i r s t , not V a l e r i e . I p r o m i s e y o u , I could have b 7 C 
a n s w e r e d i t . 

Juli e 

Oj^^^l^^J^fiSSflfl^^^^^^^^^^™ 

From: | l(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Thursday, March 2d, 2UUb 9:48 AM b 7 C 
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

I got a ca l l today fronl Iformerlv of OIPR. now assigned to CTS 

Page 1 b7E 



b5 
b6 
b7C 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 b7E 
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ALL INrORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10- 02 - 2'007""BY'"S5T7S iffi'/ï s r './iiaj 

Informati on requestedbyCTS8.txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
To: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E rzppi I D / r M - p p C I p I E N T s / C ^ ^ / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T b 6 
ADM I N I S T R A T I V E GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| | ^ 
Subject: Information requested by CTS MhiêFh'ing NSLs 
Sent: 2006-03-23 19:30:12.067 
Date: 2006-03-23 19:30:12.067 
X - F o l d e r : sent items 
X - T e x t : 3027 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I understand your reason. 

F r o m : I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2UUb 2:25 PM ß / ^ 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Information requested by CTS concerning NSLs 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I sent it to her because she was_iu_Jja£_meeting withj |th< 
have known t h e context in w h i c h T Ireceived thfi inTOHHatit 
she intended that C T S pick up on it. A n d you w e r e not t h e r e . 01 

the oth e r day and w o u l d b 6 
ion from her and w h e t h e r b 7 C 

pick up on it. A n d you w e r e not t h e r e . O t h e r w i s e , I wo u l d not 
have initially sent it to he r . 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S e n t : _Th..rcHav M.rrh 2:21 P M 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject" 

, V o G C ) (FBI) 
I w t c f b i ) D b 

RE: Information requested by CTS concerning NSLs b 7 C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 6 

T h i s question should have gone to me fi r s t , not V a l e r i e . I promise y o u , I could have b 7 C 
answered i t . 

Juli e 

Original Message 
From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T h u r s d a y , March 2 3 , 200b 9:48 AM b 7 C 
To: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Information requested by CTS concerning NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I got a call today from I I now assigned to CTS 

Page 1 b7E 
b5 
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b5 
b6 
b7C 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

TnfnrmitinnrnniinrtnHhifi 

T h a n k s J 
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ALL IMF OFJIATIOil CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE ÌD-OZ-20G'
7
 B Y S5I"9o 

I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d b y C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 3 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 F T H O M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E ^ ^ N I I P / < ~ M — P T P T P M T Q / F ~ M — ~ T P T H O M A Q 

T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R p U P / C N = R F r i P I E N T S / C N | \ / 0 = F B l / Q U = F I R S T b 6 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | | ^ 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S M h £ é F h l A g N S L s 
S e n t : 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 2 1 : 2 9 . 4 9 3 
D a t e : 2 0 0 6 - 0 3 - 2 3 1 9 : 2 1 : 2 9 . 4 9 3 
X - F o l d e r : sent i t e m s 
X - T e x t : 2 1 4 7 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

— : : b 7 c 

T h i s q u e s t i o n s h o u l d h a v e g o n e t o m e f i r s t , n o t V a l e r i e . I p r o m i s e y o u , I c o u l d h a v e 
a n s w e r e d i t . 

Juli e 

in m n a l M p c ^ o p ( 

| ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

sent: Ihursday, March 23, 2UUo 9:48 AM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. ( O G C ) ( F B I ) - b 6 
c c : T H O M A S , J U L I E F. ( O G C ) ( F B I ) blC 
S u b j e c t : I n f o r m a t i o n r e q u e s t e d by C T S c o n c e r n i n g N S L s 
S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

a o t a call t o d a v fron! I n o w a s s i g n e d t o C T S J I 

T h a n k s . • 
S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D ^ u 

b 7 C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL IMF ORBATI OH CONTAINED 

HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

Inspecti onDi vi si onECtofi eld.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N J 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN^ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTH6MA5 
Subject: Inspection Division EC to field offices requiring list of all NSLs by next 
Wednesday 
Sent: 2006-01-26 16:25:45.266 
Date: 7006-01-76 16:75:45.766 
X-Folder:| 1 
X-Text: 

•lo 7 C^ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

l " " 1 ^ r "lhas some significant and valid concerns f 1 

i t s e I t . T h a n k s . 

-Ori ni nal Mpc^op 

] i ll l e t [ 

From 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 

--nr-imna I M p c ^ O P ( 

: I I ÇOGC) (FBI) 
I Thiirrrlnu Inninni-^b, ^006 10:56 AM 

L l û û C ) (FBI) 
J O G C ) (FBI) 

J e-mail speak for 

Subject: 
next Wednesday 

i nspec t ion D i v i s i on EC to f i e l d o f f i c e s requ i r ing l i s t o f a l l NSLs by 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 6 

b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

T T am hparinn frnm c p w p t * 1 mainr fip1H nffirpcf I— b2 

And here is an email frod 
b 2 

b 5 
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h 2 

Tncnortinniìiwi cinnFftnfiolH TvT 

W e really need t o do some t h i n g about t h i s , so may I suggest raising t h i s t o Jul i e ' s 
l e v e l . 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10-02-2 007 BY 65179dmh/ksr/maj 

Inspecti onDi vi si onECtofi eldl.txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = J F T H O M A 5 
T o : / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C n J I / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T A 

A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r ; p m I P / R N = P F R T P T F N T S / C N R ^ H / Q = F B I / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E
 D B 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I b 7 C 
Subject: Inspection Division EC to field o f f i c e s requiring list o f all NSLs by next 
W e d n e s d a y 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 6 16:49:10.543 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 6 16:49:10.543 
X - F o l d e r : sent items 
X - T e x t : 3927 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Julie 

nr-i n-inal Moccano 

From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: inursaay, January 2 6 , 2006 11:26 AM _ 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ^ 
Subject: FW: Inspection Division EC to field o f f i c e s requiring list o f all NSLs b 7 C 
by next W e d n e s d a y 
Importance: High 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Julie: f "lhas some significant and valid c o n c e r n s F 1 b5 

b7C 1 t s e I T . I n a n K s . 

Original Message-
From: Q 

] T I I l e t [ ] e - m a i l speak tor 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T h u r c n a v lannarv y7Tfifi 10:56 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
next W e d n e s d a y 

L f i & C ) (FBI) 
[OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Inspection Division EC to field o f f i c e s requiring list o f all NSLs by b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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Tncnor-Hnnn-i vi SÌ 0 n E C t 0 f 1 el di. tXt 

W e really need to do s o m e t h i n g about t h i s , so m a y I suggest raising t h i s to J u l i e ' s 
l e v e l . 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 1 b7E 



ALL IMF ORBATI OH CONTAINED 

HEFEIN IS TJNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10-02-2007 B Y 65179dmli/l:sr/mai 

Inspecti onDi vi si onECtofi el d 2 . tvi-
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/rN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN J I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N l 1 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E F^ROUP/ rN=RF(~TPTFNTS / (~N=1 FTHOMAS ; / D=FRT/OU=FTRST b 6 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N i l/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 1^7 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N I I / Q = F B I / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E ' U 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ | 
S u b j e c t : I n s p e c t i o n Division EC to field o f f i c e s requiring list o f all N S L s by next 
W e d n e s d a y 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 6 1 6 : 5 6 : 4 3 . 7 5 5 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 6 1 6 : 5 6 : 4 3 . 7 5 5 
X - F o l d e r : 2 1 5 s 
X - T e x t : 5 3 4 1 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

)riginal M e s s a g e 
T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday" lannarv 2 6 , 2006 11:49 A M 

I r F R T ^ i 

[ ( O G C ) (FBI);[_ 
S u b j e c t : FW: I n s p e c t i o n Division EC to 
by next W e d n e s d a y 

] ÇOGC) 
tield o t t i c e s requiring 

(FBI) 
list o f all 

he 
N S L S b 7 C 

I m p o r t a n c e : High 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

•b5 

Juli e 

Orininal Messane 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: inursaay , January 2 6 , 2006 11:26 A M 
T o : T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : FW: I n s p e c t i o n Division EC to field o f f i c e s requiring list o f all N S L s 
by next W e d n e s d a y b 6 
I m p o r t a n c e : Hi gh b 7 C 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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Inspecti onDi vi si onECtofi eld2.txt 

I Ih as some significant and valid rnnrern I 1 b5 

• W T T 1 h à h k S . 

- 0 i^U^l^^^Wfi^fiflflfc 

] I' I I let[ ] e - m a i I speak tor 

(OGC) (FBI) From 
S e n t : Thursday Tannarv Vh "TflDfi 1 0 : 5 6 A M 

T o : I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I |OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t l h 5 p 5 C T 1 6 h LJlVTsion EC to field o f f i c e s requiring list o f all N S L s by 
next W e d n e s d a y 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 7 C 

1 T am hparinn from cPVPral maHnr f H H nffÍppq f 

Here is an email from O 

b2 
b5 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 



• InspectionDi vi sionECtofi eld4.txt 

W e really need t o do s o m e t h i n g about t h i s , so m a y I s u g g e s t raising t h i s t o D u l i e ' s 
l e v e l . 

b 6 
•b7C 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL IK F ORBATI OM CONTAINED 

DATE 10-02-1007 BY 

R~M— T F T H O M A ' 

T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GRtjUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CNi I 
]; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = ß £ L I £ I £ N T S / C N € 

/ 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T 

Inspecti onDi vi si onECtofi e l d 3 . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CAfaJEIiiOMAS 

vDM 
.'CM 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | 
S u b j e c t : I n s p e c t i o n Division Ed to field o f f i c e s requiring list o f all N S L s by next 
W e d n e s d a y 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 6 1 6 : 4 9 : 1 0 . 5 4 3 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 6 1 6 : 4 9 : 1 0 . 5 4 3 
X - F o l d e r : sent i t e m s 
X - T e x t : 3927 

b 6 

b 7 C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Julie 

From: | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: inursaay, January 2 6 , 2006 11:26 A M 'x^f 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : FW: I n s p e c t i o n Division EC to field o f f i c e s requiring list o f all N S L s b 7 C 
by next W e d n e s d a y 
I m p o r t a n c e : High 

-ifi-inal M P ^ a n P -

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Julie: f "lhas some s i g n i f i c a n t and v a l i d c o n c e r n s T b5 
b6 
b7C 

i t s e l f . T h a n k s . 

-nr-in-inal Mpssanp 

y let i |e-maiI speak tor 

O n , , , 
From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: inursnav. January /p—m06 10:56 A M 
To: P IrnGri (FBI) 
Cc: I I < 0 G C > < F B I > 
S u b j e c t : I n s p e c t i o n Division EC to field o f f i c e s requiring list o f all N S L s by 
next W e d n e s d a y b 7 C 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

" I T am hparinn frnm sPWPral maHnr fip!H nffirpsf 

Page 1 b7E 



T n c n o r t i n n n i w-j c i r m E n - n f - j e~| d 3 . t X t 

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



ALL II'JF0P1IATIOI'J CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UN CLAS5IFIED 

DATE 10-02-200? BY 65179dBLh/3rsr/iaaj 

Inspecti onDi vi si onECtofi el ha tvt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N l | 
To: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J M H O M A ^ : 10=l-tjl/OU=FIRST 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/Cfll-RErTnTENTS/CNl I /Q=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/rfJ rQ=FRT/01J=FTRST A D M T N T S T R A T T V F 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ | 
Subject: Inspection DivlblUM tL Lo field o f f i c e s requiring list o f all NSLs by next 
W e d n e s d a y 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 6 16:56:43.755 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 1 - 2 6 16:56:43.755 
X - F o l d e r : 215s 
X - T e x t : 5341 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 7 C 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: ThnrcHav lamiarv 26, 2006 11:49 AM 

To: J i r n r n rr,BI) . , b 6 
Cc: I (OGC) (FBI) I I(OGC) (FBI) -

Subject 1! I-W! instil] LI UN division EC to tield o t t i c e s requiring list o f all NSLs j J / L -
by next W e d n e s d a y 
Importance: High 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

Juli e 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
sent: inursaay, January /6, 2006 11:26 AM 
To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Inspection Division EC to field o f f i c e s requiring list o f all NSLs 
by next W e d n e s d a y 
Importance: High 

SENSITIVE BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 
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I l l iip- r 

I n s p e c t i o n D i vi s i o n E C t o f i e l d 4 . t x t 

lhag cnmp dnnif-irant and valid rnnrprnc ahmilT 1 

I t s e I T . I n a n K S . 

_ 0 ciaajaaJ—Utiasaflti« 

] 1 I I let[ ] e - m a i I s p e a K t o r 

Ota 
From: I I I I ( . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
Sent: 'Thursday lannarv 7finfi 10:56 AM 
T o : 
C c : 
S u b j e c t " 
n e x t W e d n e s d a y 

] i O G C ) ( F B I ) 
^ ^ ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

i n s p e c t i o n D i v i s i o n EC t o f i e l d o f f i c e s r e q u i r i n g l i s t o f all N S L s by 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 7 C 

b 7 C 



• 
InspectionDi vi sionECtofi eld4.txt 

W e really need to do s o m e t h i n g about t h i s , so m a y I suggest raising t h i s to J u l i e ' s 
l e v e l . 

•b6 

b 7 C 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 3 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

Inspecti onDi vi si onECtofi el dNSL- p - L . 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / a 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C I To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r:Rr)UP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=FftT Al I } (*)=FRT / Ol 1=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = ^ ^ Z ^ ^ j O = F B I / O U ^ F T R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: Inspection Division EC to the field requesting NSL lists 
Sent: 2006-01-27 00:55:16.299 
Date: 2006-01-27 00:55:16.299 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1635 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL II'JF0P1IATIOIJ CONTÄIKED 

HEREIN IS UN CLAS5IFIED 

DATE 10-02-200? B Y 65179diLh/3rsr/iaaj 

I O B 2 0 0 6 1 9 6 4 . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GRQI in irM-[?ErTnTEfrlTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST b 6 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I ^ 
S u b j e c t : IOB 2 0 0 6 - 1 9 6 D / 

Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 1 2 - 0 7 2 1 : 2 9 : 2 6 . 1 2 5 
Date: 2 0 0 5 - 1 2 - 0 7 2 1 : 2 9 : 2 6 . 1 2 5 
X - F o l d e r : sent i t e m s 
X - T e x t : 6040 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

Juli e 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: | 1 ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Sent: luesgay, u e c e m o e r 0 6 , 2005 5:14 PM 
TO: T H O M A S , JULIE F. inqr^ f FRT) ;| 
S u b j e c t : RE: IOB 200fl I 1 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
b7C 

T h a n k s for kppp-inn mp -in 1-hp lnnn nn 
1-ho two n f unii n r f 

b7C 

Like I s a i d , I don't have t h e hi stori cai k n o w l e d g e or e x p e r i e n c e on t h e s e i s s u e s , but 
t h a t ' s just my 2 c e n t s . M a y b e T ¡will w e i g h i n . But p l e a s e c o n t i n u e to keep m e in 
t h e loop on thi s. 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: TnocHav no r o m h o r fifi 4; 36 PM 

T o : 
Cc: 
Subject? kt: m 

(OGC) (FBI) 
B I ) 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

r e e d s to be kept in t h e loop here as an IOB c o o r d i n a t o r . Keep in m i n d 
ThST Thfi l(Jt> p r o c e s s is not just to find an agent at fault but to keep t h e P r e s i d e n t , b 7 C 
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I O B 2 0 0 6 1 9 6 4 . t x t 
t h r o u g h his a n n n - i n t p d h n a r H H n f n r m p H n f r n n t i n i H n n P r r n r s i n t h p I I S P n f n u r ( 

a u t h o r i t i e s . I | b 5 

Jul i e 

-nHrrinal M p s s a n p n p m n a l M p s s a n p 

From: | I (OGC) (FBI) K 9 

Sent: 1 luesday, D e c e m b e r U b , A)05 4:15 PM ; D Z 

T o : T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
S u b j e c t : RE: IOB 2006H | 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: T u e s d a y , n p r p m h p r Ofi. 7005 3:13 PM 
T o : I J (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I j J û G C ) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

RE: IOB 2UUb 

O d d l y e n o u g h . I don't remember all o f t h e s e so send m e it a g a i n . T 

h 2 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

i b 6 

'b7C 

Julie 

i r i n i n a l M p s s a n p ^ . b 6 

From: Î
r-i r i m a i M p s s a n p 

I ( 0 G C ) C F B I ) b 7 C 
Page 2 



I O B 2 0 0 6 1 9 6 4 . t x t 
Sent: T u e s d a y , D e c e m b e r 0 6 , 2005 12:26 PM 
T o : Tur,MAC m i T C C rnr-rt reDT>> 

ce: » inry:) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

FW: IÔB 2UUb 

b 2 

b 6 

b 7 C 

J u l i e t 

uri ainaI m e s s a g e 
From: I 
Sent : Friday MnvPitihPr IX 

T o : r 

] ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Z Q 0 5 3:59 PM 

S u b j e c t : 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

l u B Z U U i 
p (OGC) (FBI) 

b 2 

b 5 

h 2 

b6 

blC 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

InanKS. 
b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

10 -0 2 - 2Ü07 B Y 65179<Mh/j^ 

I O B 2 0 0 6 1 9 6 6 . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = J F T H O M A 5 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r;pniIP/rM=RECIPIENTS/CN:| 
S u b j e c t : IOB 20064 I 
Sent: 2 0 0 5 - 1 2 - 0 8 1 ^ : 5 0 : 5 4 . 7 4 1 
Date: 2 0 0 5 - 1 2 - 0 8 1 3 : 5 9 : 5 4 . 7 4 1 
X - F o l d e r : sent i t e m s 
X - T e x t : 7203 

J C I P I E N T S / C N ^ ] / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T b2 
b6 
b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

—C^JÎULU 
From 
Sent: 
T o : 
S u b j e c t : 

\ (OGC) (FBI) 
m u r s a a y , uêcênibêr U 8 , '2005 am 
T H O M A S , JULIE F. ( O G c L Ì B I ) ! -

RE: IOB 2 0 0 6 1 I 
] ( O G C ) (FBI) 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

b 5 

T h a n k s 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . D e c e m b e r 0 7 , 2005 
T o : 
Subject 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Kb : L U B i( O G ç i f F B l ) 

0 6 | 1 
ï 7Q PM 

J o G C ) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Julie 

H f O G C ) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y , D e c e m b e r 0 6 , 2005 g • 1 A P M 

T o : T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGGi—ÉFBI) ; 
S u b j e c t : 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

RE: IOB 2006 tir ] ( O G C ) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

T h a n k s for keeninn m e in t h e lnnn nn t h i s . 
t h p t w o o f V O M orl 

T don't have the historical knnwledne that 

b7C 
Page 1 b7E 



Tm?nnfìi%fì m 

b2 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

|ji-i s T n j1 

Like I s a i d , I don't have t h e cal k n o w l e d g e or e x p e r i e n c e on t h e s e i s s u e s , but 
t h a t ' s just my 2 
t h e loop on thi s. 
t h a t ' s just my 2 c e n t s . M a y b e l I w i l l w e i g h i n . But p l e a s e c o n t i n u e to keep m e in 

j Thanlrc ^ b 7 C 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 2Û05 4:36 PM 
T o : I (OGC) (FBI) b 7 

-J D Z 
C c : T -
Subjecfl RE: IOB ¿UU6| | D ò 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I 

Julie 

al M p ç ç a n p 

(OGC) (FBI) 
beni:: lUêSdây, Ub, 2005 4:15 PM 

b7C 

b5 
| tieeds to be kept in t h e loop h e r e as an IOB c o o r d i n a t o r . Keep in m i n d 
t h a t t h e 10B p r o c e s s is not just to find an agent at fault but to keep t h e P r e s i d e n t , b b 
through his appointed board, informed of continuing errors in the use of our ( j-y'Tr 
a u t h o r i t i e s . | 

b 2 

be 
sent: lUSSday, •¿¿¿mti^M Ub, 2U05 4:15 PM b 7 C 
T o : T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : RE: IOB 2006| | 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Page 2 b5 
b6 
b7C 



Tnp7nnK1QKK tvt 

Original M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: t n o d . v n 0 r Q m h 0 r nfi ¿005 3:13 PM 
To: J J (OGC) (FBI) 
ce: I T O G C ) (FBI) 

zb. RE: IÒB 2 U U b | ^ H Subject 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

•b6 

hlC 

n H H I v onnnnh T Hnn't romomhor all nf t h o t o c n conH mo H f anain f 

Juli e 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

t From 
Sent : 1 lUêSûây, UêCêfflbêP U b 
To: -rur>MAc Till TU C CJJLLX. (FBI) 
Cc: J ,-LûfC) (FBI) 
Subject T F W T O 

r ^ o 

a c 

(OGC) (FBI) 
0 5 12:26 PM 

UN C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Juli e F 

b 7 C 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

From 
Sent: 
T o : 
Subjec £ 

Frirtav. N n v e m h e r IX. 

m 2UUfc[ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
5 3:59 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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IOB20061966.txt 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 4 



DECLASSIFIED B Y 65179dmh/ksr/naj 

051 10-02-2007 

IOBi nternalgui dance3.txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E CTnup/rM-pcrTDTCKiTc/rM 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C l 

1 

To: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JT- I H O M A ^ : /0=l-m/oU=FIRST 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E c p n i i p / r M = P F r T P T F N T S / r N r ^ I^O=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J ^ _ _ L I D = F B I / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E b 6 
r;pniiP/rM=PFrTPTFMT<;/rM J /n=FRT/nn=FTP<;T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 7 r 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N P o = F B l / Q U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E " D 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N H/n=FRT/nu=FTRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 3 . |Q=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
rDniiD/rM-pcrTDTCMTc/rJ I- ) A - E B l /m I-CTPCT A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| | 
Subject: IOB internal g u i d a n c e 
Sent: 2006-09-25 13:55:01.938 
Date: 2006-09-25 13:55:01.938 
X - F o l d e r : Inbox 
X-Text: 4029 

- 3 E L k L l 7 / 0 R C 0 N , N O F O R N 
R E C O R D x x x x x 

For w h a t it's w o r t h , as a lame HnrV — T hav/o a fow rnmrnonfc -in aHH-il"ir.n tn tho fart 

| _ _ , | ̂ And J u n e is propapiy t n i n K i n g , w n e n can 
W é TcWfl âWây TpiH ^ Hnpcn't np-l- 1-n nul- hPr twn rpntc wnrth 

- 1 * 1 ^ n ' t ™ r P P I I 

T also c o n t i n u e to think I 1 

I II t h i n k t h e 
extra v e r b i a g e tend to get in the w a y when reading t h i s and m a k e w h a t should be a very 
simple document m o r e c o m p l i c a t e d . But I know I am in a min o r i t y o f one on th i s i s s u e . 

O t h e r w i s e - th r e e s u g g e s t i o n s 

b 5 

b 5 

Page 1 b7E 



TnC-intQrnQln.i-iH^nrQ^ -fvl-

Ori ginal Message 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Fr-iHav ^ntpmhpr ?? 2006 5:0£_EM 
To: r n c p SC) (FBI); r F R 

Subject: 
] (ÜÜÜJ (>IJ1);[ 

" o ^ 11-1*1): 

IOB internal guidance 

l ( O G C ) (FBI) ! 
V O G C W F R T Ì ; | I 

W W 

] ( O G C ) "(FBI); 

b 5 

h 6 

hlC 

blC 

5fe€ftET//0RC0N,NOFORN 
RECORD XXXXX 

Attached are my edits for discussion. « File: internaliobJFTchanges.wpd » 
Hit document then review to vi e w . 
Julie F. T h o m a s 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

202-324 
707-374 Cfaxi 

¿D FROM : Multiple Soul 
HI I I II II I I IMIil him I'll11 Hill I 

2RN 

Page 2 



DECLASSIFIED BY 65179diûh/k se/ma} 

ON 10-02-200? 

IOBi nternal gui d a n c e 5 . txt 
From / 0 = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E cpniiP/rN=PFn-PTFNT<;/rNl I 
From: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS / C N 1 I 
To: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / q t f i £ L I £ I £ W T S / C N = 3 F T H O M A S ; / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C r t ^ _ ^ _ L p = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
rzpm ID /rM-purTPTFMTC /RML L/n-CRT /m I-CTPCT A D M I N I S T R A T I V E & O irDi/ w-riftoi I r\/-\ i x v t. -

1/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E b 7 C 
1/Q=FBI/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

1 / 0 = F B I / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

t S ? = F B I 
~ l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

3J=FBI/0U=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
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
Sent: 2006-10-13 21:28:36.474 
Date: 2006-10-13 21:28:36.474 
X - F o l d e r : iob m a t t e r s 
X-Text: 6295 

S£effFT//ORCON,NOFORN 
R E C O R D x x x x x 

Julie is out on T u e s d a y . I recommend that t h i s w a i t until her return on T h u r s d a y . And 
then you should c o m p l e t e it before November 9 . 

Oj^^^l^^J^fiSSflfl^^^^ -

From: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, Actober 1:3, 2006 5:2Z_EM , , , 
TO: T H O M A S IIII TF F Bl) \ , I (PlGf"I rFBj) ;I I K c. 
m n n f F R T V l I ( o G c T T n r r r H T r o c c \ I 

I IL66U ( h ^ ) (FBi)f" \blC 
' W I U U - L - 1 . 1 . 1 1 

Cc: I I (OGC) (FBI) ;| I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: IOB internal guidcftliy 

S K # E T / / O R C O N , NOFORN 
R E C O R D XXXXX 

All -
I've attached t h e latest draft o f t h e Internal IOB G u i d a n c e . A s you can see, t h e r e are 
-met a fow h-inhl-inhi-pH sections to be c o m p l e t e d . Footnote 4 relates to t h e IOB on t h e 
| I' T wfls i n v o l v e ^ in some d i s c u s s i o n s on t h a t , but I don't know 
i n e 

I' T was involved in some discussions on that, but I don't know 
TlhaI PéSòlUTIòh.l |I believeT |was working on that opinion. If you 

can get me a copy, we can include thaTL III inctmrtinnc Alsn | 
^ t h e r e are a few sections w e r e w e ' r e looking fo., ^ 

F i n a l l y ! land I t h o u g h t it might be useful to have o n e m o r e m e e t i n g w h e r e w e 
d i s c u s s t h e last few i s s u e s raised in t h e policy and in| |emai1 b e l o w . Should 
w e meet on T h u r s d a y after t h e Unit C h i e f s m e e t i n g - say 11 aW^ u n l e s s t h e group 
d e c i d e s t h a t ' s u n n e c e s s a r y . 

|Thanks | 

« File: IOB Internal G u i d a n c e . w p d » 
1r-j n-j nal M o c c a n o 

From 
Sent: 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
: M o n d a y , September 2 b , 2006 9:55 AM . 

To: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ; | l(OGC) (FBI) ; I | b 6 
(OGC) , 1 1 1 
Ce: I I (OGC) (FBI); | I (OGC) (FBI)| 

Page 1 b7E 



S u b j e c t : 

"IROGCÌ 
T F d T J -

TORi nternal nui d a n c e L ^ * £ -

I(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: IOB i n t e r n a l g u i d a n c e 

b e 

b 7 C 

9 C C R E J / / 0 R C 0 N , NOFORN 
R E C O R D X X X X X 

F o r w h a t i t ' s w o r t h , a s a l a m e Hiirlr -- T ha»p a fpw rnmmpntc Hn add~i 1"i nn t n thp fart-

t h a t T still t a k e t h e same n o s i t i o n l J 
| | (And J u l i e i s probably t h i n k i n g , when can 

we taKe | I J O D away t r ™ 1 c n H n Q c n , t i~r> h a r 1~»"n> r n n t c >̂ r>N-H 
i n . . . j -- i . e . . I clon't aaree l I 

b 5 

I a l s o c o n t i n u e t o think! | 
I . . . . . ^ t h i n k t h e 
e x t r a v e r b i a g e t e n d t o get in t h e w a y w h e n reading t h i s and m a k e w h a t s h o u l d be a ve r y 
s i m p l e d o c u m e n t m o r e c o m p l i c a t e d . But I know I am in a m i n o r i t y o f o n e on t h i s i s s u e . 

O t h e r w i s e - t h r e e s u g g e s t i o n s 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Pr-idaw ç 0 n t 0 m h 0 r 11 2 0 0 6 5:07 nM • 
To: I1 linrp) (FBI); I • Ifnrr^i i.FBl) 

J| . F n r r ^ ÎCPJTH 

Z m 
^ I F r a n r F R i r n I r r e n (FBI) ; | 
I ^ L J i m i J ! i i r t e C T T F B i l : I (OGC) b w r 

I iwxjj c m i j T l kiAaLj ihbij 1 

b U b ^ ê C T ! 1UU 1 hTernal g u i d a n e ^ 1 

Page 1 b7E 



"StLkTr//ORCON,NOFORN 
R E C O R D X X X X X 

IOBi nternalgui dance5.txt 

A t t a c h e d are my e d i t s for d i s c u s s i o n . « File: i n t e r n a l i o b J F T c h a n g e s . w p d 
Hit d o c u m e n t then review to v i e w . 
Julie F. T h o m a s 
D G C , National S e c u r i t y Law Branch 
O f f i c e o f t h e General Counsel 
Room 7925 , 
2 0 2 - 3 2 4 
jm-UA 
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DECLASSIFIED B Y 65179dmfa/^sr/maj 

OK 10-02-2007 

IOBi n t e r n a l g u i d a n c e 8 . t x t 
T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / 
A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S 

I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ | / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

I D / R M - P C R T D T C M T C / R M J J / n - r p IJ Ml L - L I J C T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | ^ _ ^ _ T O = F B I / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
anni I P / R M = P F R T P T F M T C ; / R ^ l J / n = F R T / M I = F T P < ; T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/RNJ I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/RNL | 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | |/U=l-tjl/oU=FIRST 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
S u b j e c t : IOB i n t e r n a l gun d a n c e 
Sent: 2006-10-31 19:11:06.027 
Date: 2006-10-31 19:11:06.027 
X - F o l d e r : S M P s 
X-Text: 6573 

" £ K £ E T / / 0 R C 0 N , N O F O R N 
RECORt) x x x x x 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C M 1 ^ _ _ _ L Û s £ B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

L j h J 
/ 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

!=FBl/OU=FIRST A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

T h a n k s | 

-Ori ai nal M e s s a a e -
From: I I(OGC) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : M o n d a y , S e p t e m b e r 2 b , 2 U 0 6 Q• ̂  AM _ 
T o : T H O M A S , J U L I E F. ( O G C ) ( F B I ) ;l ( O G C ) (FBI); 
( O G C ) (EBJLl ' 1 L 

,fr- t f . " " l / V v ^ riTRTyi irpGC^ fFBl^:! I 

ih^rrrrrrn icku W J , ! I(OGO
 1

 be 
I l(OGC) ( F B I ) ; b 7 c 

s u o j e c t : KE: IOB i n t e r n a l g u i d a n c e 

S £ £ ß £ l / / O R C O N , N O F O R N 
R E C O R D XXXXX 
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IOBi nternalgui dance8.txt 

For w h a t i t ' s w o r t h , a s a l a m e d u c k , - - T h m r a a f a w rnmrnant? in a d d i t i o n t n t h a "jact I VJ I VVI L A L I I - J V V W I L I I , U J U I ULLL^ U U L I \ • 

t h a t T still t a k p t h p s a m p nos-it-inn I 

vye t a k ^ 
- - ~l 

I (And J u l i e i s probab ly t h i n k i n g , when can 
Jjnh awav trnm hpr cn chP Hnocn't not tn nut hor twn rpntQ wnrth 

.T also rnntinup tn rhinil — . I 
1 L LIIIMK L M y

1 

'extra v e r b i a g e t e n d g e t ih t h è w a y w n e n r e a d i n g T M § and m a k e w n a t s n k u i d be a v e r y 

s i m p l e d o c u m e n t m o r e c o m p l i c a t e d . B u t I k n o w I am in a m i n o r i t y o f o n e on t h i s i s s u e . 

O t h e r w i s e - t h r e e s u g g e s t i o n s 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
From: T H O M A S , J U L I E F. ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : E r i d i u S n n t n m h n r ¿>2, 2 0 0 6 5:0jZ_BM . 
T o : |(OGC) ( F B I ) ; ! . L Q G C L J l F B l ) _ 
c c : Irnnn (frtu T O G O / F B I ) ; [ 

• I ti(U ) Il-KI) = I , I ¡T(r.r\ ^ r t V L 1 1 l(OGC) t 
I I (OGC) (FBi)Tl W O (FBI) 
1 S U U j y L L ! IUB IIILfirnal g u i d a n c 4 • 

S t e r t T / / O R C O N , N O F O R N 
R E C O R D X X X X X 

A t t a c h e d a r e m y e d i t s f o r d i s c u s s i o n . « File: i n t e r n a l i o b J F T c h a n g e s . w p d » 

H i t d o c u m e n t t h e n r e v i e w t o v i e w . 

Page 2 

1 
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IOBi nternalgui dance5.txt 
Julie F. T h o m a s 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7925 
202-3241 

D/ED FROM: Multiple Sc 
DECL^S^CATIQU^I "ilf'll'l I'MII 1 
S ECR E l Z ^ i O f f S Q F O R N 

F R O M : M . . 1 l " i p 1 o Ç m i r r P Q 
III I I l| Il iiN||[il I 1 I I II I I "II 1 
StCkL I /'/ OkLON , NOP 
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ALL IMFOMfÀTIOW COMTAIMED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10- 02 - 2.0.07... BY... 6 5.17 3 dmli/k. sx ./aaj 

I 0 B s l 7 . t x t _ 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | J -

F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C H | _ 

T o : [no data] 
S u b j e c t : I O B s 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 4 - 0 5 1 3 : 3 1 : 1 7 . 6 5 3 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 4 - 0 5 1 3 : 3 1 : 1 7 . 6 5 3 
X - F o l d e r : D e l e t e d I t e m s 
X - S t a t u s : D 
X - T e x t : 2 555 

b 7 C 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D 
b 7 C 

Tiipsriav A n n I 114. 
J ( O G C ) 

F 5:22 P M 

J ( F B I ) 

(FBI) 

Subjec 
J T O G C J ( F B I ) 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 7 C 
b 7 E 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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I0Bsl7.txt 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 



ALL ISFOKHÄ.TIOM COHTÄIBEE 

HEREIH 13 UNCLASSIFIED 

DÀTE....20. -.02- 2.0.07...BY.... 6.517 flrimh/k.s x /ma j. 

IOBvi ol ati o n s . txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R Q U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N N < 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GRQI i n i r M . n r c i P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S ; / Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
S u b j e c t : IOB v i o l a t i o n s 
Sent: 2 0 0 6 - 0 6 - 2 6 2 0 : 0 4 : 0 9 . 1 3 5 
Date: 2 0 0 6 - 0 6 - 2 6 2 0 : 0 4 : 0 9 . 1 3 5 
X - F o l d e r : I n b o x 
X - T e x t : 3957 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

J u l i e , w e had d i s c u s s e d last w e e k t h e f a c t T 
h 2 

b 7 E 

b2 
b5 
b7E 

b2 
b5 
b7E 

b2 
b5 
b7E 

b2 
b5 
b7E Page 1 b7E 



T O R v - i n l a - l - i n n c 1-v1-

b2 
b5 
b7E 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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